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MEMORANDUM 

 
TO:          Planning Commission 
 
FROM:    Patty Nevins, Director of Planning  
 
RE:         Agenda for Upcoming City Council Items 
 
DATE:    October 7, 2025 
 

The items listed below are for agenda forecast purposes and are subject to change. 
 
 
 
CITY COUNCIL OCTOBER 14, 2025                                   PLANNER                     PLACEMENT 
1. National Community Planning Month 

Proclamation                                                                       Patty Nevins                      Special   
                                                                                                                                 Presentations 
 

2. MCN#25-0062; MIS#25-0011 
Pro-Housing Designation Re-Application Resolution     Cecily Session-Goins     Consent Calendar 
 

3. (Continued from September 9 and September 23, 2025) 
Appeal No. 25-0001 (MCN#22-000104;  
TPM#22-000025 (20611); DRP#22-000051) 
398,514 sq. ft. Industrial Commerce Center Building 
East of Sierra Ave., west of Mango Ave., south of Summit Ave.  
         Salvador Quintanilla      Public Hearing 
 

4. MCN#25-0047; MCA#25-0008 
Amendments to Chapter 30 – Restaurants, Multi-Family;  
ASP and DRP Entitlements, Time Extensions for Tentative Maps 
Development Standards in R-4 zones, Temporary Use Permits for Temporary  
Commercial Buildings Curbside Delivery for Cannabis Retail 
Citywide                                Cecily Session-Goins         Public Hearing 

 
 


